HP 260 Small Business Computer System

Price Guide



HP Computer Museum www.hpmuseum.net

For research and education purposes only.

HP 260 and HP 250

Small Business Computer Systems



Price Guide - U.S. List

Effective February, 1985

TABLE OF CONTENTS

HP260 Series Processor	2
Memory Expansion	5
Data Communications Hardware A. HP260 Series B. HP250 Series C. Cables	6
Data Communications Software	9
Workstations	10
Mass Storage	13
Printers	15
Graphics Plotters	22
Data Capture Terminals	23
Barcode Reader	24
Office Support Software	25
O/S B.07 Upgrade Kit	26
Support Services	27
Consulting and Training	30
Accessories and Consumables	31

HP260 Series Processor

Product Number + Option	Description	US List Price	SMMC
45261D	HP260 SHARED RESOURCE PROCESSOR Includes: 192Kb System Memory and 320Kb User Memory (5 user Partitions) on a 512 Kb Memory Board; four HP-HIL Ports; a Peripheral Interface Channel; System Software on 16Mb tape cartridge; U.S./Canada Power Cord (NEMA 5-15). Includes HP Installation, and Operating Manuals.	\$ 8,770	\$ 43
001	Delete 512 Kb Memory and replace with 256 Kb Memory.	\$ -1,645	
002	Delete HP-HIL Interface and add Asynchronous Serial Interface for 5 RS232/RS422 Ports.	N/C	
003	Delete HP-HIL Interface and add Asynchronous Serial Interface for 3 RS232/Current Loop ports and 2 RS232/ RS422 ports.	N/C	
004	Add Asynchronous Serial Interface for 3 RS232/Current Loop ports and 2 RS232/RS422 ports. NOTE: Limit one per HP45261D SPU order	\$ 975	\$ 5
011	Cabinet to mount SPU, Disc Drive(s) and Tape Cartridge Unit. Includes 100/120V Power Tape.	\$ 1,015	
015	Cabinet to mount SPU, Disc Drive(s) and Tape Cartridge Unit. Includes 220/240 Power Tape.	\$ 1,015	
020	Delete HP Installation	\$ -300	

HP260 Series Processor

Product Number + Option	Description	US List Price
030	Programming Manuals Kit (English Language only)	\$ 265
043	Operating Software on 3.5" Micro-Floppy Discs instead of on a Cartridge Tape	N/C
048	Operating Software on a 8" Floppy Discs instead of Cartridge Tape	N/C
Language 0	ptions	
251	U.S. System Software, Operating manuals 120V, 60 Hz operation	N/C
252	French System Software, Operating manuals 220V, 50 Hz operation	N/C
253	German System Software, Operating manuals 220V, 50 Hz operation	N/C
254	U.K. System Software, Operating manuals 240V, 50 Hz operation	N/C
255	Swedish System Software, Operating manuals 220V, 50 Hz operation	N/C
256	Spanish System Software, Operating manuals 220V, 50 Hz operation	N/C
257	Italian System Software, Operating manuals 220V, 50 Hz operation	N/C
258	Katakana System Software, Operating manuals, 100V, 60 Hz operation	N/C
259	French Canadian System Software, Operating manuals, 120V, 60 Hz operation	
500	Danish System Software, Operating manuals 220V, 50 Hz operation	N/C

HP260 Series Processor

Power Options and Power Cords

Product Number + Option	Description	US List Price
100	100 Volt Operation	N/C
120	120 Volt Operation	N/C
220	220 Volt Operation	N/C
240	240 Volt Operation	N/C
900	U.K. Power Cord (BS 1363) 250V	N/C
901	Australian Power Cord (ASC112/ NZSS198) 250V	N/C
902	European Power Cord (Cee7/VII) 250V	N/C
903	U.S./Canadian Power Cord (NEMA 5-15) 125V	N/C
904	U.S./Canadian Power Cord (NEMA 5-15) 250V	N/C
906	Swiss Power Cord (SEV 1011), 250V	N/C
912	Danish Power Cord (DHCR 107) 250V	N/C
917	South African Power Cord	N/C

Memory Expansion

Product Number + Option	Description	US Mist Price	SMMC
45003A	64Kb Memory Board (Two 32Kb or one 64Kb user partition). NOT SUPPORTED ON HP260 SYSTEMS.	\$ 1,000	\$ 14
45004A	128KB Memory Board (Four 32Kb or two 64Kb user partitions) NOT SUPPORTED ON HP260 SYSTEMS	\$ 1,500	\$ 23
45006A	256K byte Memory Board (Four 64Kb user partitions only). Ordering this board for use in HP250 Systems shipped prior to Operating Software release B.04 or greater. REQUIRES that the 45265D Upgrade Kit also be installed.	\$ 2,500	\$ 15
45007A	512K byte Memory Board (Eight 64K byte user partitions only). This board is REQUIRED for HP250 Systems with more than six Personal Workstations. Systems shipped prior to Operating Software release 3.04 REQUIRES that the 45265D Upgrade Kit also be installed.	\$ 4,040	\$ 25

Data Communications Hardware

A. HP260 Series

Product Number + Option	Description	US List Price	SMMC
45120D	Asynchronous Serial Interface for 45261D Shared Resource Processor. Provides 5 RS232/RS422 ports.	\$ 2,265	\$ 5
001	Asynchronous Serial Interface for 45261D Shared Resource Processor. Provides 3 RS232/Current Loop ports and 2 RS232/RS422 ports.	N/C	
45122D	Intelligent Network Processor for 45261D Shared Resource Processor. Provides an RS232/V.24 synchronous port and an RS366/V.25 auto call port.	\$ 2,570	\$ 30
45126D	HP-HIL Interface with 4 ports for the #45262D Workstation.	\$ 2,265	\$ 4

Data Communications Hardware

B. HP250 Series

Product Number + Option	Description	US List Price	SMMC
45120A	Asynchronous Serial Interface for HP250/35 (45231B). Personal five RS232/V.24 ports for Personal Workstations, HP250 to HP3000 data link, application terminals, printers, or plotters. (Device cables must be ordered.)	\$ 2,250	\$ 21
45120B	Asynchronous Serial Interface for 45260A Shared Resource Processor. Adds five RS232/V.24 ports for Personal Workstations, HP250 to HP3000 data link, application terminals, printers, or plotter. (Device cables must be ordered.)	\$ 2,250	\$ 21
001	Include external DSN/INP module and cable. Required if a DSN/INP (45122B) is installed, and a second ASI is requested.	\$ 275	
002	Include external DSN/INP module, cable and system back panel upgrade. Required if this is the second ASI in the system, a DSN/INP is already installed, and the system requires a back panel upgrade.	\$ 400	
45122B	Intelligent Network Processor, DSN/INP. Provides a RS232/V.24/V.28 synchronous port & a RS366/V.25 Auto call unit port.	\$ 2,500	\$ 30
001	Include external DSN/INP module. Required if two ASIs (45120B) are already mounted in the system.	\$ 100	
002	Include external DSN/INP module and system back panel upgrade. Required if two ASIs (45120B) are installed, and if a back panel upgrade is required.	\$ 200	

Data Communications Hardware

C. Cables

Product Number + Option	Description	US Pri	List ce
45111A	RS232C Modem Cable. Length = 4.5 meters. For 45120A/B/D Asynchronous Serial Interface.	\$	130
45112A	20 Milliamp Current Loop Cable. Length = 1.5 meter. For 45120A/B/D ASI.	\$	105
45113A	RS232C Extension Cable. Length = 10.5 meters. For 45120A/B/D ASI.	e P	130
45114A	1.5 meter cable. Connects 45120D HP260 ASI to an RS422 cable.	\$	110
45115A	Modem or Auto Call Unit Cable. Length = 10.0 meters. For 45122B/D Intelligent Network Processor.	Õ	235
45116A	Direct Connect Cable. Length = 10.0 meters. For use with DSN/INP and HP3000 Series II, III, 30, 33, 44, and 48.	\$	235
HP45262 Wo	rkstation Cables		
45262- 61605	Workstation cable, 5 meters. Connects 45262D Workstation to 45261D HP260 SPU.	දිර	136
45262~ 61610	Workstation cable, 10 meters. Connects 45262D Workstation to 45261D HP260 SPU.	\$	178
45262- 61620	Workstation cable, 20 meters. Connects 45262D Workstation to 45261D HP260 SPU.	\$	284
45262 - 61630	Workstation cable, 30 meters. Connects 45262D Workstation to 45261D HP260 SPU.	\$	336

Data Communications Software

Product Number + Option	Description	US List Price	
45123A	Remote Job Entry. DSN/RJE Program for IBM 2780/3780 Emulation. Re- quires DSN/INP, B.07 Operating System, and 64K bytes of User Memory. Run-only software on tape cartridge media. For HP250 and HP260 systems.	\$	500
041	Run-only S/W on 8" flexible disc media		N/C
043	Run-only S/W on 3.5" disc media		N/C
45123R	Right to copy 45123A.	\$	350
45124A	Distributed System, DSN/DS Program for interactive link to HP 3000. Requires DSN/INP B.07 Operating System, and 64Kb of User Memory. Run-only software on tape cartridge media. For HP250 and HP260 systems.	\$	505
041	Run-only S/W on 8" flexible disc media		N/C
043	Run-only S/W on 3.5" disc media		
45124R	Right to copy 45124A.	\$	350
45125A	NETWORK/250 Program for HP260/HP250 to HP260/HP250 asynchronous communications. Provides virtual workstation mode and data, program, data base, and system software file transfer to and from another HP260 or HP250. Requires B.07 Operating System a 64Kb user partition and an ASI port on both the host and the remote HP260 or HP250 systems. Run-only software on tape cartridge. (Direct connect/modem connect cable #45111A must be ordered separately.) For HP250 and HP260 systems.	\$	500
041	Run-only S/W on 8" flexible disc media		N/C
043	Run-only S/W on 3.5" disc media		
45125R	Right to copy 45125A.	\$	350

Workstations

Product Number + Option	Description	US List Price	SMMC
45262D	HP260 PERSONAL WORKSTATION. Uses HP-HIL Interface. High resolution, monochrome CRT, nonglare 14-inch screen with 80x24 display. Includes 5 meter workstation cable, U.S. Keyboard, 120V Power.	1,310	\$ 4
001	Replace 5 meter cable with 10 meter cable	31,50	
002	Replace 5 meter cable with 20 meter cable	126	
003	Replace 5 meter cable with 30 meter cable	189	
005	Tilt and Swivel Pedestal Base \$	99	
Select Pow	er Override Options:		
100	100V, 50 or 60 Hz, 50 W Power with 903 Cord	N/C	
120	120V, 60Hz, 50 W Power with US/Canadian Cord	N/C	
230	220/240, 50 or 60 Hz, 50 W with European Cord	N/C	
Select Key	board Override Opticas:		
251	U.S. Keyboard and Character Set	N/C	
252	French Keyboard and Character Set	N/C	
253	German Keyboard and Character Set	∄/C	
254	U.K. Keyboard and Character Set	N/C	
255	Swedish Keyboard and Character Set	N/C	
256	Spanish Keyboard and Character Set	N/C	

Workstations

Product Number + Option		US List Price
257	Italian Keyboard and Character Set	N/C
258	Katakana Keyboard and Character Set	N/C
259	French Canadian Keyboard and Character Set	N/C
500	Danish Keyboard and Character Set	N/C
	Alternatives to overide Cord shipped opt 100/120/230	
900	U.K. Power Cord (BS 1363) 250V	N/C
901	Australian Power Cord (ASC112/NZSS198) 2	50 V N /C
902	European Power Cord (CEE7-VII) 250V	N/C
903	U.S./Canadian Power Cord (NEMA 5-15) 125	V N/C
904	U.S./Canadian Power Cord (NEMA 5-15) 250	V N/C
906	Swiss Power Cord (SEV 1011) 250V	N/C
912	Danish Power Cord (DHCR 107) 250V	N/C
917	South African Power Cord	N/C

Workstations

Product Number + Option	Description		S List rice	SIMMC
2622D	Personal Workstation, U.S. Keyboard and Character Set, 13222N Signal Cable. Also includes line/drawing set and extended Roman Character Set.		2,285	\$ 30
013	240V, 50 Hz operation		N/C	
014	100V, 60 Hz operation		N/C	
015	220V, 50 Hz operation		N/C	
016	110V, 50 Hz operation		N/C	
050	Integral Thermal Printer	\$	1,230	\$ 16
061	Green Phosphor (P/31) Display	\$	50	
062	Amber Display	\$	100	
2 52	French Keyboard and Character Set		N/C	
253	German Keyboard and Character Set		N/C	
254	U.K.Keyboard and Character Set		N/C	
255	Swedish Keyboard and Character Set		N/C	
256	Spanish Keyboard and Character Set		N/C	
257	Italian Keyboard and Character Set		N/C	
258	Katakana Keyboard and Character Set		N/C	
259	French Canadian Keyboard and Character Set		N/C	
	Opt 252-257 includes 13222M Signal Cable	e		
401	Tilt and Swivel Pedestal for 2022D	\$	50	
5 00	Danish Keyboard and Character Set		N/C	
13266A	Current Loop Interface for 2622D	\$	195	
92 17 1R	Palm Rest	\$	34	

Mass Storage

Each system must be ordered with at least one disc drive with integrated backup device:

Product Number + Option	Description	US List Price	SMMC
7906Н	19.6 Mb Disc Drive. Includes 9.8 Mb fixed and 9.8 Mb removable discs, HP-IB Controller, Cartridge, and 2 meter HP-IB cable. (Software Updates are not available on these cartridges).	\$ 13,800	\$ 139
015	230V, 50 Hz operation.	N/C	
7911P	28.1 Mb Integrated Storage Unit. Includes 28.1 Mb Disc Drive, Cartridge Tape Drive, HP-IB Controller, and 1 meter HP-IB cable.	\$13,750	\$ 54
015	220V, 50 Hz operation.	N/C	
140	Delete Cartridge Tape Drive.	\$ -3 , 570	\$-11
7912P	65.6 Mb Integrated Storage Unit. Includes 65.6 Mb Disc Drive, Cartridge Tape Drive, HP-IB Controller, and 1 meter HP-IB cable.	\$14,800	\$ 56
015	220V, 50 Hz operation.	N/C	
140	Delete Cartridge Tape Drive.	\$-3,570 4500	\$-11
7941A*	24 Mb Fixed Disc Drive Includes HP-IB Controller and 1 meter RP-IB Cable.	\$_5,500	3 41
015	230V, 47.5 - 66 Hz Operation	N/C	•

Mass Storage

Product Number + Option	Description	US List Price	SMMC
7942A*	24 Mb Integrated Storage Unit. Includes 24 Mb Disc Drive, 1/4 inch Cartridge Tape Drive, single HP-IB Controller and 1 meter HP-IB cable.	У 160 \$.8. 500	\$ 56
015	230V, 47.5 - 66 Hz Operation	N/C	
7945A*	55 Mb Fixed Disc Drive. Includes HP-IB Controller, HP-IB and 1 meter HP-IB Cable.	\$ 7,500	\$ 50
015	230V, 47.5 - 66 Hz Operation	N/C	
7946A*	55 Mb Integrated Storage Unit. Includes 55 Mb Disc Drive, 1/4 inch Cartridge Tape Drive, single HP-IB Controller and one meter HP-IB cable.	9,200 \$10,500	\$ 65
015	230V, 47.5 - 66 Hz Operation	N/C	
9133D*	15 Mb Disc Drive with .7 Mb (3.5") Microfloppy Backup in a compact cabinet with a single HP-IB cable. (HP-IB cable not included)	\$ 3,345	
9134D*	15 Mb Fixed Disc Drive, HP-IB Controller. (HP-IB cable not included)	\$ 3,040	
	* Requires operating system revision B.07 for HP250 systems		
91331	what with 3.70 kmon from	44150	
94341	yours with out does floorer	4050	
9133H 9134H	20mB with out 3.5	2390	

Contents

I. General Purpose

HP2225Dx ThinkJet*

HP82905B

HP2932A

HP2934A

HP2563A

II. Document

HP2601A

HP2602A

HP2686A LaserJet

HP2687A

* Planned for May, 1985 introduction (RS-232-C Interface version)

I. General Purpose Printers

Product Number + Option	Description	US Pri	List ice	SMMC
2225Dx	ThinkJet Printer. 150 cps, bidirectional printing, 11x12 dot-matrix character cell, HPROMAN8 (includes Eur.characters), RS232C interface only. (To be introduced in May, 1985)	То	be dete	rmined
92261S	Acrylic print stand.			
82905B	Personal Printer - 80 cps. User installable, five print modes. Includes power cord, ribbon cart- ridge and Owner's Manual.	\$	795	
240	U.S. 120V, Serial (RS232C).	\$	100	
340	Europe. 220V, Serial.	\$	100	
440	Europe. 240V, Serial.	\$	100	

General Purpose Printers

Product Number + Option	Description	US List Price	SMMC
2932A	General Purpose Printer - 200 cps. 9x12 matrix characterexpanded, normal, compressed print. Cubic and Courier fonts, 10 languages, Line drawing, European, and Math symbols character sets are all standard. RS232C interface is standard. HP-IB interface is not recommended on the 2932A printer for the HP250 and HP260 systems.	\$ 2,495	\$ 26 Minimum
035	RS-422 interface	\$ 50	
2934A	Office Printer - 200 cps. Sames as 2932A plus letter quality printing at 40 & 67 cps. Features include automatic bar code and large character generation. RS232C stnd.	\$ 2,895	\$ 16 Minimum
035	RS-422 interface	\$ 50	
046	HP-IB interface	\$ 50	
	NOTE: FOR RS232C INTERFACE ON 2225Dx, 2563A, 2686A, 2687A, 2932A, 2934A AND 82905B ORDER RS-232-C CABLE SEPARATELY. FOR HP-IB INTERFACE ON the HP2934A ORDER CABLE # 10833A/B. RS-422 interface requires cable 45114A		

U.S. List Prices are subject to change without notice.

For firm price quotations,
please contact your Hewlett-Packard Sales Representative.

and RS-422 cabling.

General Purpose Printers

Product Number + Option	Description		List ice	SMMC
2563A	300 LPM Printer. Min Standard Character Set is Roman8. Will support 7-bit and 8-bit languages. HP-IB Standard (note: must order option 250 for HP250/HP-IB support). RS-232 available.	\$ 5	5 ,7 80	\$ 52
001	Line Draw, Math, and Block character sets.	\$	150	
002	Replace Std. with Katakana8 character set.	\$	150	
003	High Density OCR-A and OCR-B character sets.	\$	150	
004	High Density Roman8 character set.	\$	150	
005	High Density Italics Roman8 character set.	\$	150	
006	High Density Katakana8 character set.	\$	150	
007	High Density Bar Codes - Code 3 of 9, Industrial and Interleaved 2 of 5	\$	150	
015	220 VAC, 50/60 Hz		N/C	
016	100 VAC, 50/60 Hz		N/C	
017	240 VAC, 50/60 Hz		N/C	
049	RS232C Interface (order cable 13242G)	\$	-90	

General Purpose Printers

Product Number + Option	Description	US Pri	List ce	SMMC
068	3/Pack Ribbon Starter Kit(92158A)	\$	77	
110	Sound Abatement Cover	\$	155	
112	Printer Stand	\$	275	
115	Passive Stacker for Printer Stand	\$	345	
250	HP 250 subsystem (MUST BE ORDERED FOR HP-IB, includes 2m HP-IB Cable).	\$	310	
715	Service Documentation	\$	30	

II. Document Printers

Product Number + Option	Description		List ice	SMMC
2601A	Daisywheel Printer, 40 CPS, bidirectional. Includes RS232C Interface and Cable. 120V, 49-61 Hz operation.	\$ 3	3,520	\$ 86
015	220V, 49-61 Hz operation.		N/C	
016	100V, 49-61 Hz operation.		N/C	
017	240V, 49-61 Hz operation.		N/C	
26010A	Forms Tractor for 2601A.	\$	550	
2602A	Daisywheel Printer, 20 CPS, bidirectional. Includes RS232C Interface. Cable must be ordered (See Cable 13242N next page). 120V, 49-61 Hz operation.	\$ 1	.,545	\$ 27
015	220V, 49-61 Hz operation.		N/C	
017	240V, 49-61 Hz operation.		N/C	
26020A	Forms Tractor for 2602A.	\$	270	
13242N	Cable for 2602A Printer. Order separately.	\$	130	

Document Printers

Product Number	Description	US L Pric		SMMC	
+ Option		31	20		
2686A	LaserJet Printer. 8 pages per minute. 300 dots/inch resolution provides near offset print quality. Courier 10 CPI/12 point (non/proportional) orientations (s/w selectable), 182-character/font printable (HPROMAN8, includes Eur.char). Input cassette (100 sheets), 20 page output tray. 115V, 60 Hz RS232 serial interface.	\$ 3,	495	\$ 78	
2687A	Desktop Laser Printer - 12 pages per minute. 300 dots/inch resolution provides near offset print quality. Single sheets are fed automatically (European A4 size or stnd. U.S.) Courier 10 and Letter Gothic 12 standard fonts. RS232 only.	\$12,	800	\$151	Minimum
251	HP 250 Subsystem (MUST BE ORDERED)	1	N /C		
015	220V. 50 Hz	:	N/C		
017	240V. 50 Hz	:	N/C		
92186A/S	Cartridge Fonts	\$225	each		
132426G	Shielded RS232C/V.24 cable.	\$	55		
10833A	One meter HP-IB Cable - Shielded.	\$	80		
10833B	Two meter HP-IB Cable - Shielded.	\$	90		

Graphics Plotters

Product Number + Option	Description	US List Price	SMMC
7470A	2-Pen Graphics Plotter.	\$ 1,095	\$ 24
001	RS232C CCITT V.24 Interface. (Must order Opt. 001, only RS232C interface supported). Order cable separately.	n/c	
7475A	6-Pen Graphics Plotter	\$ 1,895	
001	RS232C/CCITT V.24 Interface (Must order Opt.001, only RS232C Interface supported). Order Cable separately.		
7550A	8-Pen Graphics Plotter RS232C/V.24 Interface. Order Cable separately.	\$ 3,900	

Data Capture Terminals

Product Number + Option	Description	US Pri	List ce	SM	MC
3081A	Industrial Personal Workstation Terminal. Includes numeric keyboard, 20mA current loop datacomm, 32 Alphnumeric character display, 10 function keys and character mode.	\$	740	\$	8
004	Full Alphanumeric Membrane Keyboard	\$	115		
020	Metal Mounting Bracket	\$	95		
052	Office Wand 12 MI	\$	160	\$	5
053	Office Wand 6 MI	\$	160	\$	5
054	Industrial Wand 15 MI	\$	290	\$	8
055	Industrial Wand 7 MI	\$	290	\$	8
056	Slot Reader 6 MI	\$	315	\$	8
057	Slot Reader 15 MI	\$	315	\$	8
92922 A	4-channel RS232C adapter for connecting 4 x 3081A to RS232C point to point ports in the CPU. Provides DC-power to 4 x 3081A terminals. Delivered with 4 current loop connector kits.	\$	900	\$	8
015	220V 50/60 HZ operation.		N/C		

NOTE: THE 3081A TERMINAL IS CONNECTED TO THE HP250 and HP260 SYSTEMS USING THE 92922A 4-CHANNEL ADAPTER AND POWER SUPPLY. ORDER RS232C CABLE # 92218D FOR EACH 3081A CONNECTED AND EITHER THE HP92920A OR HP92921A CURRENT LOOP CABLE.



Bar Code Reader

Product Number + Option	Description	US Lia Price		SMM	IC
39800A	Programmable Bar Code Reader	\$ 1,1	50 \$	5	6
001	Add UPC/EAN/JAN Code Reading; Delete Industrial 2 of 5.	N,	/C		
002	Add Codabar code reading; Delete Industrial 2 of 5.	N,	/C		
210	Power Supply for 100v line voltage.	N,	/C		
222	Power Supply for 220v line voltage.	N,	′C		
224	Power Supply for 240v line voltage.	N,	/C		
320	Add High Resolution Wand, Delete Standard Wand.	N,	′C		
610	Add Mounting Kit.	\$ 3	30		

Office Support Software

Product Number + Option	Description	US List Price		SMMC
45150A	DSG/250. Decision Support Graphics, Chart and Graph maker for HP Graphics Plotters. Run-only software on tape cartridge media. Requires B.07 Operating System Software and 64 Kb of User Memory. For HP250 and HP260 systems.	\$	900	
041	Flexible disc instead of tape cartridge.		N/C	
043	3.5" micrcofloppy instead of tape cartridge		N/C	
45150R	Right to copy 45150A, DSG/250.	\$	630	
45160A	TEXT/250. Text Processing. Run-only software on tape cartridge media. Requires B.07 Operating System Software and 64 Kb of User Memory. For HP250 and HP260 systems.	\$	750	
041	Flexible disc instead of tape cartridge.		N/C	
043	3.5" microfloppy instead of tape cartridge		N/C	
45160R	Right to copy 45160A, TEXT/250.	\$	525	
45170A	SLIDE/250. Textual plotting for overhead slides, etc. Run-only software on tape cartridge media. Requires B.07 Operating System Software and 64 Kb of User Memory. For HP250 and HP260 systems.	\$	350	
041	Flexible disc instead of tape cartridge.		N /C	
043	3.5" microfloppy instead of tape cartridge		N /C	
45170R	Right to copy 45170A, SLIDE/20.	\$	245	

O/S B.07 Upgrade Kit

Product Number + Option	Description	US List Price
45265D	Operating System Upgrade Kit To upgrade HP250 System Software prior to B.07. Includes O.S. System Software Revision B.07 on tape cartridge, updated manuals, exchange CPU ROM's & installation	\$ 1,345
043	O/S. B.07 System Software on 3.5" Discs	N/C
048	O/S. B.07 System Software on 8" Discs	N/C
050	Delete new CPU ROM's	\$ -155
060	Delete O/S B.07 System Software and Manuals Update (receive exchange CPU ROM's and installation only).	\$ -880 46 5
251	U.S. Language Version	N/C
252	French Language Version	N/C
253	German Language Version	N/C
254	U.K. Language Version	N/C
255	Swedish Language Version	N/C
256	Spanish Language Version	N/C
257	Italian Language Version	N/C
258	Katakana Language Version	N/C
259	French-Canadian Language Version	
500	Danish Language Version	N/C

Support Services

There are three levels of Operating System software support:

The Data Communications and Office Software are divided into two categories:

Data Management - DSG/250 TEXT/250 SLIDE/250

Data Comm B - DSN/DS DSN/RJE NETWORK/250

Purchase of a Category Support extends Operating System coverage (either AMS or RCS) to all of the software in that category. The media option (Tape Cartridge or Flexible Disc) specified in the Operating System coverage product will be assumed for software updates for the Category Software products.

For example, if a customer buys Data Management Support for DSG/250 they would not have to buy it again if SLIDE/250 and/or TEXT/250 were added to the system. However, the customer would purchase SMS for each piece of subsystem software.

Example: Customer wants software support on tape cartridge media for the Operating System ("B" version), DSG/250, SLIDE/250, and NETWORK/250.

Customer purchases:

AMS	<i></i>
Data Management Support	#99083C+C00
Datacomm B Support	#99086C+C00
SMS for DSG/250	#45150A+S00
SMS for SLIDE/250	#45170A+S00
SMS for NETWORK/250	#45125A+S00

Support Services

AMS = Account Management Support

RCS = Response Center Support

SMS = Software Materials Subscription

Software Support for HP260 Operating System (B Revision)

Product Number + Option	Description	US List Price	
45230B+H00* +H22 +H41 +H45	RCS - HP260 Operating System B Tape Cartridge 8" Flexible Disc 3.5" Flexible Disc	\$ 75 80	
45230B+ N 00	Software Notification Service	\$ 10	
45230B+P00	Telephone Support	\$ 75	
45230B+Q00*	Manual Update Service	\$ 20	
45230B+S00* +S22 +S41 +S45	SMS - HP260 Operating System B Tape Cartridge 8" Flexible Disc 3.5" Flexible Disc	\$ 55 60	
45230B+T00* +T22 +T41 +T45	AMS - HP260 Operating System B Tape Cartridge 8" Flexible Disc 3.5" Flexible Disc	\$ 160 165	
45230B+V00* +V22 +V41 +V45	Extended AMS - add one site Tape Cartridge 8" Flexible Disc 3.5" Flexible	\$ 30 5 10	
45230B+W00* +W22 +W41 +W45	Extended SMS - add one site Tape Cartridge 8" Flexible Disc 3.5" Flexible Disc	\$ 10 5 10	

^{*} The products in these categories can be localized by ordering the following option numbers:

252	French	256	Spanish
253	German	257	Italian
254	British	258	Katakana
255	Swedish	500	Danish

Support Services

Product Number + Option	Description		US List Price	
	HP250 and HP260 Category Support Prices			
99083C+C00	Data Management/250 (and HP260)	\$	25	
+Q00	Additional Manual Update Service		5	
+V00	Ext Data Comm B - add one site		5	
99086C+C00	Data Comm B/250 (and 260)			
+Q00	Additional Manual Update Service			
+V00	Ext Data Comm B - add one site			
	Data Comm B Software Support			
45123A+S00	SMS - DSN/RJE	\$	15	
+W00	Ext SMS - add one site		5	
45124A+S00	SMS - DSN/DS	\$	15	
+W00	Ext SMS - add one site		5	
45125A+S00	SMS - NETWORK/250	\$	10	
+W00	Ext SMS - add one site		10	
	Data Management Software Support			
45150A+S00	SMS - Graphics	\$	15	
+W00	Ext SMS - add one site		5	
45160A+S00	SMS - TEXT	\$	15	
+W00	Ext SMS - add one site		5	
45170A+S00	SMS - SLIDE	\$	5	
+W00	Ext SMS - add one site		2	

Consulting and Training - Check with your local SEO for prices.

Product Number + Option	Description
35021A	Business Computer SE Consulting per hour.
001	Outside normal business hours, additional.
35023A	Business Computer SE Consulting per day.
45103A	HP 260 Comprehensive Introduction Course. 5 Days - One Student.
45103X	HP 260 Comprehensive Introduction Onsite Course. 5 Days - Ten Students.
001	Add one additional student.

Accessories and Consumables

See the HP Computer Supplies Catalog for a complete list of supplies.

Product Number + Option	Description	US List Price		SMMC
12940A	7906 Disc Cartridge	\$	190	
35030 A	Powerline Conditioner (1.8 VA output power) 120V operation only. (Isolated ground is still required. Consult "Preparing for Your HP 250" P/N 45260-90040 for details.)	\$ 1	,050	
92154P	HP 82905B Printer Replacement Printhead.	\$	55	
92261A	ThinkJet Printhead Cartridges	\$	7,95	
92154B	LaserJet Printhead	\$	165	
92170G	Workstation Table. Matches 45260A and 45261D option 011/015 cabinets.	\$	230	
92129A	3.5" micro-floppy media. Double-sided, double-densitiy. (10/box).	\$	69	
92195F	HP250, 8" Formatted flexible discs, doublesided, initialized (10/box).	\$	130	
88140SC	16.7Mb Tape Cartridge (pre-certified) for 7908P/7911P/7912P and 7942A/7946A. (5/pkg.)	\$	145	
88140LC	67.0Mb Tape Cartridge (pre-certified) for 7908P/7911P/7912P and 7942A/7946A. (5/pkg.)	\$	195	

Please refer to Hewlett Packard's Computer Users Catalog (5953-2450) for a complete listing of accessories and consumables available.

,			